
ORIGINAL 03077&-?7,  
Kay Flynn 

To: 
Subject: 

Paula Mer; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens; Patty Christensen 
RE: New filing in Docket No. 01 1065-TI et al. (Next Communications, Inc.) 

Thanks, Paula. I will use this e-mail as justification to move the document to the '303 
docket . 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Paula Isler 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2003 4 : 4 5  PM 
To: Kay Flynn; Paula Isler; Carolyn Craig; LaSandra Givens; P a t t y  
Christensen 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 011065-TI et al. (Next 
Communications, Inc. ) 

Kay, this should be documented in Docket No. 030776-TI. I'm not sure why, but the company 
attached a copy of the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee return form, which was paid as a 
result of Docket No. 011065. I will leave it up to you whether you want to document in 
both dockets, but it definately s h o u l d  be documented in this year's docket. Thanks. 

----- Original Message----- 
From: Kflynnt3psc.state.fl.u~ [mailto:Kflynn@psc.state.fl..us] 
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2003 4:02 PM 
To: PISLER@psc.state.fl.us; CCR?lIG@psc.state.fl.us; 
LGIVENS@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 011065-TI et al. (Next Communications, 
Inc. ) 

AUS 
7, 

CAF 
CMP 

MUS - 
DOCKET TITLE = Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of Interexchange S E c  
Telecommunications Certificate No. 7580 issued to Next Communications, Inc. for OTH 
violation of R u l e s  25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; 
Telecommunications Companies, and 25-24.480 (2) ( a )  and (b) , F.A.C., Records & 
Reports; Rules Incorporated. 
UTILITY NAME = Next Communications, Inc. 

/ 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = CCA/Fiscal - Payment record from Next Communications, Inc. (TJ374) 
for 2001 P&I 
and 2002 RAFs with P&I, Dep D376 dated 8/15/03. [CCA note: Entered in 030000 and 
011065, placed in 030000 for filming.] 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
f i l e : / /L : \PSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\03 \07503-03  

Document ID = 07503-03 
Document Filed 08/15/03 

This f i l i n g  is also pertinent to docket 030000-PU 

The filing described above is now available in PDF format, and may also be available in 
Wordperfect or other formats. 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. 
You w i l l  see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you w i l l  a l s o  see other versions if they 
exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, t r y  later when the 
reformatted version is availa.ble. (For more information, mjfi?, F3SFfipRiq-F -@&TBow To menu. ) 
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